

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAHA
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I

SUBJECT : ENGLISH
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	L - 1 Gr - 1 P - 1	2 weeks for preparation. (Revision of UKG - recognition of letters) checking of handwriting, cursive writing, practice in four line books - capital and small letters. A show in the Jungle (Reading) Nouns. The snail (give new words)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	L - 2 Gr - 2 Comp P - 2 L - 3 Gr - 3	At the fruit shop. Sentences, Plurals My family (Write 5 sentences) My magic shell. (give new words) The little bird. Sentences.	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	L - 4 Gr - 4 L - 5 Gr - 5	What are they doing? (Reading) Action words I want to be. Simple present.	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	L - 6 G r - 6	A happy family (Reading) Past Tense	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 2,3,5, P - 1,2, Gr - 1,2,3,4,5,6, Comp - My Family. Deleted Portion - P-3 Little Kitty						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	L - 1 Gr - 1 P - 1	Where is Vani's ball? Is / am / are / has / have The day has begun (give new words)	
	NOV	23	22	L - 2 Gr - 2 Comp	Off to school. Describing words My school	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	L - 3 P - 3 Gr - 3	Little Spider's first web. Books (Memorise 4 lines) give new words. Articles.	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	L - 4 Gr - 4 Gr - 5	The magic seed (Reading) This / These / That / Those. Preposition	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	L - 5 Gr - 5	Geeta's chair (Reading) Conjunctions - And Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			

ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3 P - 1,3 Gr - 1,2,3,4,5 Comp - My School Deleted Portions - P - 2 If I find a fairy, P - 4 Oh! Look at the moon

1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I

SUBJECT : MATHEMATICS

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2 3	REVISION Numbers up to 20 Addition up to 10	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	4 5	Subtraction up to 10 Multiplication table of 1 (Oral) Shapes and Patterns	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6	Addition and subtraction up to 20 Multiplication table of 2 (Oral)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	6	Addition and subtraction up to 20 (contd)	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1	Numbers up to 50	
	NOV	23	22	2 3	Measurement (Activity only) Numbers upto 100	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	4	Addition and Subtraction up to 99 Multiplication table of 5 (Oral)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	4 5	Addition and Subtraction up to 99 (contd) Time Multiplication table of 10 (Oral)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6 7	Money (Activity only) Data handling REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 1, 3, 4, 5, 7 Ch - 2,6 not for exam point of view						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I

SUBJECT : ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 GK 2	My body (Value : Importance of Group work.) Pg. No: 198 to 202 Food we eat. (Oral) Collect pictures of food items that we get from plants and animals.	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 GK 4	Clothes we wear. (Value: Gratitude) Pg. 203 to 206 Clean, Fit and Healthy (Make a poster on being clean, fit and healthy) (Oral)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5 GK 6 8	I love my Family (Paste a picture of your family) (Oral) Pg.No. 207 to 212 Home sweet Home. (Value: Caring, Sharing and Cleanliness) Let's Celebrate (Collect pictures of different festivals) (Oral)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	7 9 GK	My School. (Value: Respect, cleanliness) Safety habits (Draw and colour any three traffic signs) (Oral) Pg. 213 to 216	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L: 1, 3, 6, 7 GK 199, 200, 203, 204, 206, 207, 211, 212						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	2 GK 1	People at work. (Value:- Dignity of labour.) Pg. 198 to 202 My neighbourhood. (explain with audio visual aids) (Oral)	
	NOV	23	22	3 GK 4 5	The animal world. (Value: Helpfulness) Pg. 203 to 206 Animals, our friends (paste pictures of three wild & domestic animals) (Oral) The world of plants. (Value: Each plant has its own unique quality)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	8 6 GK	How is the weather. (Draw and colour a rainbow) (Oral) We need air. (Value: God is like air.... not seen) Pg. 207 to 210	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	6 7 GK 9	We need air. (continuation) We need water. (Explain with audio visual aids, write different uses of water) (Oral) Pg. 211 to 213 Up in the sky. (Value: Humility, Gratitude.)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	9 GK	Up in the sky (continuation) 214 to 216 Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 2, 3, 5, 6, 9, G K 198, 199, 200, 202, 203, 205, 207, 214, 215						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I

SUBJECT : മലയാളം
 TEXT : മാതൃഭാഷാ പോഷിണി

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	ഭാഗം 1	ചിത്രം നോക്കിപ്പറയാം (പേജ്.10) സ്വരാക്ഷരങ്ങൾ അദ്വാനം 1 വ്യഞ്ജനാക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ വായന - അമ്മ, മഴ വന്നപ്പോൾ ചിത്രം നോക്കി കഥ പറയാം. (പേജ്.12)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	1	അക്ഷരങ്ങളും ചിഹ്നങ്ങളും 'ക' മുതൽ 'പ' വരെ അദ്വാനം - 2, 3, 4 വഴി കൂടിപ്പിടിക്കാം, അക്ഷരമാല (പേജ്. 72, 73) വായന - കോഴിയും കുഞ്ഞുങ്ങളും ചിന്നനു പറ്റിയ അമളി	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	1	മിറായി അക്ഷരങ്ങളും ചിഹ്നങ്ങളും 'യ' മുതൽ 'ഴ' വരെ (പേജ്. 37, 41, 45, 49, 51, 54, 56, 58, 61, 63, 65, 68, 70) അദ്വാനം - 5, 6, 7, 8 വായന - ഓണം ചിത്രം നോക്കി കഥ പറയാം (പേജ്.43) ചിത്രം പൂർത്തിയാക്കാം. (പേജ് 67)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		REVISION I TERM EXAM	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : ഭാഗം ഒന്ന് മുഴുവൻ						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	പാഠം 1 മുതൽ 7 വരെ	ചില്ലക്ഷരങ്ങൾ, വാക്കുകൾ - അദ്ധ്യായം 1 കുട്ടക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ - ഹ, ച, ട, ഠ, ഷ (പേജ് 9-11) വായന - കൊതി കുടിച്ചോയി നിറം കൊടുക്കാം.	
	NOV	23	22	പാഠം 8 മുതൽ 13 വരെ	കുട്ടക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ - 'ങ്ങ' മുതൽ 'മ്മ' വരെ, അദ്ധ്യായം - 2 ചൊല്ലിരസിടാ, നിറം കൊടുക്കാം, (പേജ് 1-18) കുട്ടക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ 'ക' മുതൽ 'ക്ഷ' വരെ അക്ഷര ചിത്രകഥ	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6		അദ്ധ്യായം 3, (പേജ് 24-29) ആവർത്തനം കഥ - കുഞ്ഞിക്കിളിയും കൊമ്പനാനയും അദ്ധ്യായം 4	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	പാഠം 1 മുതൽ 14 വരെ	കുട്ടക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ, (പേജ് 30-38) വായന - ഉണ്ണി, ഒരുമ കുട്ടക്ഷരങ്ങൾ - വാക്കുകൾ 'ക്ര' മുതൽ 'സ്ത' വരെ അഹങ്കാരം, നിറം കൊടുക്കാം. അദ്ധ്യായം 1, 2	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	15	മഞ്ഞുതുള്ളി പിറന്നാൾ സമ്മാനം അദ്ധ്യായം - 3, 4 Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			

ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : ഭാഗം രാ മുഴുവൻ

1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I

SUBJECT : HINDI
TEXT : नव राष्ट्रभाषा वर्धिनी

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2 3 4	वंदना - कविता (oral) स्वराक्षर (अ से अः तक - word & meanings) जानवरों को पहचानिए (oral) सेब (oral) गिनती 1 - 10 (oral) व्यंजन (क - ह)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	5 6 7 8 9 10	व्यंजनाक्षर क से छ तक - words & meanings हमारे पक्षी (oral) रानी की छतरी (oral) व्यंजनाक्षर च से न तक (words & meanings) एक दो (कविता - oral) प से म तक words & meanings	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	11 12 13	मेरा बंदर (reading) व्यंजनाक्षर य से ह तक (words & meanings) संयुक्ताक्षर (words & meaning) क्ष, त्र, ज्ञ REVISION	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	14 15	मेरे दाँत (oral) मात्राएँ स्वराक्षर, व्यंजनाक्षर REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			

I ST TERM PORTIONS : Lessons - 2, 5, 8, 10, 12, 13, 15 स्वराक्षर, व्यंजनाक्षर,

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1 न, ब, ट, ल, ग 2 घ, र, प, स, ड, क, त 3 म, ख, ट, त, क 4 कुत्ता (oral) 5 आ की मात्रा (आ = ा)	
	NOV	23	22	6 इ की मात्रा (इ = ि) 7 ई की मात्रा (ई = िी) 8 उ की मात्रा (उ = ु) 9 ऊ की मात्रा (ऊ = ू) 10 ऋ की मात्रा (ऋ = ृ) 11 ए की मात्रा	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	गिनती (1 - 10) Written REVISION	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	12 'ऐ' की मात्रा (ऐ = ै) 13 मेरे प्यारे जानवर (oral) 'ओ' की मात्रा 14 औ की मात्रा 15 अं तथा अः की मात्रा 16	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	17 केले का छिलका (Reading) चित्र देखकर उत्तर लिखिए। REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—	REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82		

ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12, 14, 15, 16 चित्र देखकर उत्तर लिखिए, गिनती (1-10)

1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018-2019

STD: 1

Subject: V.E

Text: AMRITA VIDYA

Term	Month	Instr.Da ys	Working days	Unit/Chapt No's	Details	Read only	Remarks
TERM-1	JUNE	24	22	Lesson 1	Amm's Message Amm		
				Lesson 2	Amma's Life		
	JULY	25	24	Story -1	Lord Ganesh		
				Slokas - 1,2	Dhyayamo, Vakrathunda		
	AUG	20	15	Slokas - 3, 4	Karagre, Samudravasane	Golden Swan	
				Sloka - 5	Gange Cha	Each one is gifted	
	SEPT	22	18				1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
	SUB TOTAL	91	79				
				Portions	Lessons - 1,2,Story-1 Slokas - 1,2,3,4	Oral only	
TERM-2	OCT	23	22	Lesson -5	Naughty Chimpu		
				Sloka-6	Subham Karoti		
	NOV	23	22	Lesson-6	Lazy Lakka	Hungry Simharaj	
				Sloka-7	Saraswathy		
	DEC	23	17	Lesson-7	A friend in need	Travellers under the neem tree	
				Sloka-8	Brahmarpanam		
	JAN	25	22	Sloka-9	Karacharanam		
	FEB	22	20		REVISION		
	MAR	25					Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
	SUB TOTAL	141	103				
				Portions : Lessons 5,6,7	Slokas - 6,7,8,9	Oral only	

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAHA
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : II

SUBJECT : ENGLISH
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	L - 1 P - 1 Gr - 1	The grain of wheat. The sun (memorise fully) Sentences.	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	L - 2 Gr - 2 L - 3 Gr - 3	For my babies. Nouns, Singular ,Plurals Dressing - up day Countable, Uncountables.	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	L - 4 Gr - 4 L - 5 Gr - 5 Comp	A storm in the garden (Reading) Verbs - is / am / are/ has/ have Summer with Granny Verbs - Past Tense Picnic (Write 5 sentences)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	L - 6 Gr - 6	In the park (Reading) Verbs - Adding 'ing'	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3,5 Gr - L - 1,2,3,4,5,6 Comp - Picnic Deleted Portion P-2 Walk with Grandpa, P-3 A white hen						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	L - 1 Gr - 1 P - 1	A tree for all. Articles - A/An/The A smile (Reciting)	
	NOV	23	22	L - 2 P - 2 Gr - 2	Whaley Little raindrops (Memorise full) Adjectives	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	L - 3 Gr - 3 Comp	Christmas song (Reading) Adverbs Christmas	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	L - 4 Gr - 4 Comp	Tubby, the fat cat Pronouns and conjunctions. Uses of Trees	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	L - 5 Gr - 5	The mouse and the cookie (Reading) Prepositions Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,4 P - 2 Gr - 1,2,3,4,5 Comp - Uses of trees Deleted portions- P -3 The shape of things, P - 4 Wind on the hill						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : II

SUBJECT : MATHEMATICS

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	REVISION Numbers upto 200 Multiplication tables 2, 3 (Oral)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	5 3	Numbers upto 1000 Addition (deleted-Adding three - 2 digit numbers pages 99, 100, 101, 102, 103) Multiplication tables 4, 5 (Oral)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6 4	Addition of bigger numbers (deleted -adding three - 3 digit numbers pages 143, 144) Subtraction	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	4	Subtraction (contd) Multiplication tables of 6, 7 (Oral) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	7 2	Subtraction of bigger numbers (Text 1) Measurement (Text - 2) Deleted -Adding and Subtracting length, weight, capacity (pages 94, 95. 96, 99, 100, 101, 103, 104, 105, 106)	
	NOV	23	22	5 4	Money Time	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	4	Time (contd)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	1 3	Multiplication Shapes and Patterns (not for exam, only for activity)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6	Data Handling Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 and ch - 7 from Term 1 Text Book.						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMA
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : II

SUBJECT : ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 GK 3	Our wonderful body. (Value: Help each other) Pg. 214 to 218 Clothes for us. (Oral) (Collect pictures of different clothes for different seasons).	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	2 7 4 GK	Food for us. (Value: Gratitude, save environment) Places of worship. (Oral) (Collect pictures of different places of worship. We need shelter. (Value: Love and care) Pg. 219 to 224	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5 6 GK	I love my school. (Oral) (Make a poster about the values to be followed at school) My neighbourhood. (Value: Love and cleanliness) Pg. 225 to 227	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	8 GK	Festivals are fun. (Oral) Pg. 228 to 230 (Cut and paste pictures related to our national festivals) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L: 1, 2, 4, 6, GK:218, 220, 221, 222, 223 and 225						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	2 GK 1	Our environment. (Value: Cleanliness) Pg. 194 to 197 Our earth. (Oral) (collect pictures of different types of land)	
	NOV	23	22	3 GK 7	Plants, our friends. (Value: Save nature) Pg. 198 to 202 How we travel. (Oral) (Collect pictures of old and modern means of transport)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	4 GK	Animals, our friends. (Value: Love, caring) Pg. 203	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	5 GK 6	Seasons. (Value: Change of pain into pleasure - as seasons) Pg. 204 and 205 Pollution. (Oral) (Collect pictures of different types of pollution)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	GK 8	Pg. 206 Be safe. (Oral) (Charts showing do's and don'ts) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L- 2, 3, 4, 5 GK Pg. 194, 195, 199, 200, 201, 204 and 206						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : II

SUBJECT : മലയാളം
TEXT : കണിക്കൊന്ന

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 4	നേരാണ് സിംഹത്തിനു പുറിയ അമളി	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	6 2	ഒരുമയാണ് ബലം രചന - തെങ്ങ് Reading - കുഞ്ഞു ശാന്തനാകു	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	3 5	പച്ചക്കിളി Reading നമ്മുടെ ഇന്ത്യ	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		REVISION I TERM EXAM	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1, 3, 4, 6 രചന - തെങ്ങ്						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	7	മാനന്തം താഴത്തും രചന - 'ശിശുദിനം'	
	NOV	23	22	8 10	ദൈവത്തെ കുറു Reading ഒരു തർക്കം	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	12 9	ഒരു കത്ത് Reading നമ്മുടെ മലയാളം	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	15 11	നേതാജി ചന്ദ്രബോസ് Reading നാഴിക്കൊരുപറ വിളയും	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	14	Reading പൊട്ടക്കിണറും ഒരു പ്രതിഭയും Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 7, 8, 12, 15 രചന - ശിശുദിനം						
Deleted Lesson : 13						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : II

SUBJECT : HINDI
 TEXT : स्पर्श

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	2	स्वराक्षर, व्यंजनाक्षर हमारा राष्ट्रीय पक्षी मोर Composition मोर के बारे में पाँच वाक्य।	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 4	गिनती 1 to 20 सच्ची मित्रता लालच बुरी-भला (Reading only)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5 6	हम सब बच्चे कविता (Byheart 1st & lines) हमारा देश REVISION	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	10	बाबा और मैं मैं (Reading Only) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : स्वराक्षर, व्यंजनाक्षर, गिनती (1-20) L 2, 3, 5, 6 Composition मोर के बारे में पाँच वाक्य।						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	7	दादाजी की गाय। गिनती 20-30	
	NOV	23	22	8 11	दीपावली जब बरसा पानी (Reading only)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	9	जागो प्यारे कविता (Byheart 1st 4 lines)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	12	हमारा झंडा Composition झंडे के बारे में पाँच वाक्य	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	14	पौष्टिक आहार (Reading only) Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of 1st Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L 7, 8, 9, 12 गिनती, Composition झंडे के बारे में पाँच वाक्य						
Deleted Lessons - 1, 13, 15, 16						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

Aum Amriteswaryai Namah

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018-2019

STD: II

Subject: V.E

Text: AMRITA VIDYA

Term	Month	Instr.D ays	Working days	Unit/Chapt No's	Details	Read only	Remarks	
TERM 1	JUNE	24	22	Lesson -1	Amma's Life			
				Lesson -2	Amma's Message			
	JULY	25	24	Sloka -1	Annadaata	The innocent thief		
				Story-2	Dhruva the immortal star	Do not see faults in others		
	AUG	20	15	Story-3	Ganesh and Kartikeya			
				Sloka-3	Satyam Bhruyath	Pappu's dream swing		
	SEPT	22	18				1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th	
		SUB TOTAL				Portions - Lessons 1, 2		
						Stories : 2,3		
					Slokas: 1,3			
TERM-2	OCT	23	22	Story- 4	Hanuman the Great			
	NOV	23	22	Sloka-4	Manojavam...			
	DEC	23	17	Story -5	Mahesh, the Master Archer	Chinnu the little Sparrow		
				Sloka-2	Na Gayatraya	Sparrow		
				Story -6	Honest Raju			
	JAN	25	22	Sloka-6	Ayam Nijah.....			
				Story-7	Teaching by example	Team work		
	FEB	22	20					
	MAR	25					Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd	
						Portions - Stories: 4,5,6,7		
	SUB TOTAL	141	103		Slokas: 4,6			

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : III

SUBJECT : ENGLISH
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	L - 1 Gr - 1 P - 1 Writing L - 2	How many crows? Sentences Waves Outline story My home, your home	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	Gr - 2 P - 2 L - 3 Gr - 3 L - 4	Common nouns, Proper nouns Tommy's five senses (Memorize fully) The North Wind Countable nouns and uncountable nouns The Giant Panda	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	Gr - 4 L - 5 Gr - 5 Comp Gr - 6	Helping verbs A tiger in the storeroom (Reading) Verbs - Present, Past A short paragraph on our National Animal Articles	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	L - 6 P - 3	Old Brer Rabbit (Reading) I speak, I say, I talk	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3,4 GR - 1,2,3,4,5,6 P - 1,2,3 Outline story, Comp - Our National Animal						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	L - 1 Gr - 1 P - 1	What does Sona find? Pronouns The Little daisy	
	NOV	23	22	L - 2 Gr - 2 P - 2 Comp P - 3	Tenali Rama and the gold coins Adjectives High Flyer Informal letter The star (Memorize first 12 lines)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	L - 3 Gr - 3 Comp	A tree for Miss Jenny Miller Adverbs Uses of Trees	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	L - 4 Gr - 4 P - 4	Peter and Uncle Peppercorn (Reading) Prepositions My shadow	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	L - 5 Gr - 5	Sabina's composition (Reading) Conjunctions (and, but, or) Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3, P- 1,2,3,4 GR- 1,2,3,4,5 COMP - Uses of Trees, Informal letter.						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD :III

SUBJECT : MATHEMATICS
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2 3	REVISION (A, B) Numbers Upto 9999 Addition	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 4	Addition (Continued) Subtraction (deleted - addition and Subtraction together - pages 126, 127, 128, 129) REVISION (C, D)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5	Multiplication	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	5	Multiplication (contd) REVISION (E)	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 5						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	6	DIVISION (Text - 1)	
	NOV	23	22	1 2	Fractions (Text - 2) Geometrical shapes (Not for exam, only for activity)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	7	Data handling	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	4 5	Measurement (Deleted pages 114 to 123) Time	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6 3	Money (Deleted: Multiplication and division of money) Symmetry and Patterns (Not for exam, only for activity) Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 4, 5, 6, 7 and ch - 6 from Term 1 Text book.						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : III

SUBJECT : SCIENCE
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1	Living and non-living Value: Plant more trees, save nature	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
				2	Animals and plants Value: Save animals	
	JULY	25	24	3	Parts of a plant Value: Unity is strength	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
				4	Food and feeding habits of animals Value: Help each other	
	AUG	20	15	5	Birds (oral) Not for exam, only for activity	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
SEPT	22	18	6	Our body - a living machine Value: Teamwork is always successful Revision	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th	
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1,2,3,4,6						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	2	Water and weather Value: Save water	
	NOV	23	22	3	Precious soil Value: Nature is precious	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
				4	Our earth and its neighbours Value: Day and night symbolises cycle of life - ups and down's -happines and sadness	
	DEC	23	6	1	Safety and home (Oral) Not for exam, only for activity	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	6	Light, sound and force. Value: Sacrifice, happiness	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
				5	Going into space (Oral) Not for exam, only for activity	
FEB	22	10	7	Our environment Value: Importance of cleanliness, happiness and conservation. Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively	
MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd	
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 2,3,4,6,7						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : III

SUBJECT : SOCIAL STUDIES

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	The earth, our home Value: Patience How the earth looks Value : Unity in Diversity G.K Page 266 - 269	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	4 6	This is my India. Value: Unity in diversity. Delhi the heart of India. Value: Patriotism, Proud to be an Indian. G.K Page 270 - 273	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	7	Mumbai the Gateway of India. Value: Proud to be an Indian. G.K Page 274 - 279	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		Revision	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L: 1, 2, 4, 6, 7 GK: 266 to 279 Deleted Ch - 3,5,8						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1	Chennai the city of temples. Value: Proud to be an Indian. G.K Page 252 - 256	
	NOV	23	22	3 4	Festivals we celebrate Value: Awareness of Indian culture How we Travel. Value: Discipline. G.K Page 257 - 262	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	4	How we Travel (continuation) G.K Page 263 - 266	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	6	Early Humans. Value: Gratitude. G.K Page 267 - 271	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6	Early Humans (Continuation) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 1, 3, 4, 6 G K 252 to 271 Deleted Ch - 2,5						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : III

SUBJECT : മലയാളം

TEXT : കണിക്കൊന്ന

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	ഒരു പ്രാർഥന (പദ്യം) ഏതുകല്പം അലിയും	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 4	കണ്ണന്റെ ലീലകൾ (പദ്യം) ആദ്യ 8 വരി മന:പാഠം പശുവിന്റെ പരാതി	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6	രചന - രാഷ്ട്രപിതാവ് വ്യാകരണം - ലിംഗം, വചനം പൊന്നോമനപുത്രൻ - Reading	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		REVISION I TERM EXAM	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1, 2, 3, 4 വ്യാകരണം, രാഷ്ട്രപിതാവ് (രചന)						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	8 13	പഞ്ചാരയുടെ കയ്പ് രചന - കേരളം ഏകത്വം - (Reading)	
	NOV	23	22	9 5	വസന്തം വന്നു - പദ്യം മണ്ണാങ്കുട്ടയും കരിയിലയും - (Reading)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	7 11	എന്റെ തറവാട് - Reading എന്റെ കപ്പൽ - പദ്യം (ആദ്യ 8 വരി മനഃപാഠം)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	12 10	സ്വർണമണി ഒരു തൊപ്പിയുടെ കഥ - Reading	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	15	നമ്മുടെ തറവാട് - Reading REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : പാഠം- 8, 9, 11, 12 രചന - കേരളം						
Deleted Lesson : 14						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : III

SUBJECT : HINDI
 TEXT : स्पर्श

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 3 4	प्रार्थना (Reading) शेर और चूहा Grammar लिंग चिडिया कविता (Byheart 1st 6 lines)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	5	हमारा राष्ट्रीय पुष्प Grammar वचन गिनती 20 to 30	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6	मधुरवाणी Grammar संज्ञा Composition कमल के बारे में पाँच-वाक्य REVISION	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	9	चतुर बंदर (Reading Only) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L 3, 4, 5, 6 Grammar लिंग, वचन, संज्ञा, गिनती 20-30 composition कमल						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	8	स्वास्थ्य रक्षा। (compo हमारा देश) प्रत्यय ।	
	NOV	23	22	11 16	दानवीर कर्ण। विशेषण। अजय तिरंगा (Byheart 1st 8 lines)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6		गिनती 30 - 40	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	12	दयालू सिद्धार्थ। काल और उस के भेद।	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	14	प्यारा मिट्टू (Reading only) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L 8, 11, 12, 16 प्रात्यय, विशेषण, काल, गिनती 30 - 40, composition हमारा देश।						
Deleted Lessons - 2, 7, 10, 13, 15						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

Aum Amriteswaryai Namah

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018-2019

STD: III

Subject: V.E

Text: AMRITA VIDYA

Term	Month	Instr.D ays	Working days	Unit/Chapt No's	Details	Read only	Remarks
TERM 1	JUNE	24	22	Chapter 1	Amma's Divine life		
				Chapter 2	Amma's Message		
	JULY	25	24	Chapter 3	Amma's Parables		
				Lesson -1	Srimad Bhagavatam		
				Sloka-1	Matsya Avatara Dasavatara Sloka	Divya's Love	
	AUG	20	15	Lesson-2	Koorma Avatara		
				Sloka-2	Priyavakya Pradanena		
				Lesson-3	Varaha Avatara	Soman, The wood cutter	
	SEPT	22	18				1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
	SUB TOTAL	91	79		Portions - Lessons :1,2,3 Slokas: 1,2 , Chapter 1,2,3	Written Exam	
TERM-2	OCT	23	22	Lesson-4	Narasimha Avatara		
				Sloka-3	Paropa Karaya		
	NOV	23	22	Lesson-5	Vamana Avatara	Gokul & Gopal	
				Sloka- 6	Ashtadasha Puraneshu		
	DEC	23	17	Lesson-6	Parasurama Avatara	Mother Nature	
	JAN	25	22	Lesson-7	Khadgi Avatara		
	FEB	22	20				
	MAR	25			REVISION		Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
	SUB TOTAL	141	103		Portions - Lessons :4,5,6,7 Slokas: 3,6		

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : ENGLISH
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	L - 1 P - 1 L - 2 Gr - 1 Gr - 2	The tale of a mountain The caterpillar story The boy who went to London Sentences common noun, proper noun, possessive noun Outline story	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	P - 2 L - 3 L - 4 Gr - 3 Reading	Grandma's hugs are made of love (Memorize 8 lines) Some apples please! Snake bite Collective nouns, Pronouns. Comprehension passage.	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	Gr - 4 L - 5,6 Comp P - 3	Articles A home for their Babies 1,2 (Reading) My favourite Animal The lion and the mouse.	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	Gr - 5 Gr - 6	Verbs, Past tense	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3,4 P - 1,2,3 G - 1,2,3,4,5,6 COMP - My favourite Animal, Out line story						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	L - 1 P - 1	The tiger gets a fright! Come, My little children	
	NOV	23	22	L - 2 P - 2 P - 3 Gr - 1 Gr - 2	The park (Reading) All things bright and beautiful (memorize 8 lines) My elephant is missing Adjectives, Degrees of adjectives Adverbs	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test - I
	DEC	23	6	L - 3	The beautiful ball Composition - Importance of Sports	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	Gr - 3 L - 4 P - 4 Gr - 4	Prepositions Dear Dilip - (Reading) Flying Conjunctions Writing - Informal letter	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	L - 5 Gr - 5	The happy prince. Question tags. Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 1,3,5, P- 1,2,3,4 GR- 1,2,3,4,5 COMP - Importance of Sports, Writing - Informal Letter						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : MATHEMATICS
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2 3	Revision (G, H, I) Large Numbers (Deleted: Roman numbers, Rounding of numbers) Addition and Subtraction. (Deleted Estimating the sum, Estimating the difference pages no. 104, 111)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	4 1 5	Multiplication (Deleted : Estimating the product page No-123) Revision (A,B,C,D,E,F,J,K) Division (Deleted: More division page 135-141)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5 6	Division (contd) Multiples and Factors. (Deleted: Test of divisibility)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	6	Multiples and factors (contd) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	7	Fractions (Term 1 book)	
	NOV	23	22	1 3	Decimals Metric Measures	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	3 2	Metric Measures (Contd) Shapes, symmetry and patterns (not for exam. Only class room activity)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	4 5	Perimeter and Area Time (Deleted: Duration of an activity pages 129 -133)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6 7 8	Money (Deleted: Multiplication and division Page 145-147) Preparing Bills (not for exam. Only class room activity) Data handling (not for exam. Only class room activity) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of 1st Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, and ch - 7 from Term 1 Text book. Ch - 2, 7, 8 not for exam point of view						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : SCIENCE

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	Plants : Preparing and storing food. Value: Protect nature, dependent Plants: Living and surviving Value: Protection of different habitats, importance of sunlight for life.	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 4	Animals: How life goes on. Value: Taking care of young ones Animals: Living and surviving Value: Adjustment according to the situation.	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	5	Food and digestion Value: Health is wealth, ban junk food.	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	6	Teeth and microbes. (oral only) Not for exam, only for activity Revision	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3,4,5						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	2 3	The right clothes to wear. Value: Protect nature, respect the uniform Air, water and weather. Value: Cleanliness, role of the sun, aim high.	
	NOV	23	22	4 5	The Earth and its neighbours. Value: Protect our planet from natural calamities. Solids, liquids and gases. Value: Unity is strength.	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	1	Safety first: (Oral only) Not for exam, only for activity	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	6	Force, work and energy. Value: Pain and gain, unity in diversity, right deeds in right situation	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	7	A clean world. (Oral only) Not for exam, only for activity Value: Cleanliness is next to godliness Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 2,3,4,5,6						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : SOCIAL STUDIES

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	Our beautiful country Value: Appreciation, Patriotism The Northern Mountains. Value: Positive quality of a mountain GK: Pg.No. 286 to 292	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 5	The Northern plains. Value: Selfless love - Rivers The southern plateau. Value: Patriotism, Proud to be an Indian. GK: Pg.No. 293 to 298	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6	The coastal palins and the Islands. Value: Patriotism, Proud to be an Indian. GK: Pg.No. 299 to 302 Revision	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		Revision	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Ch: 1, 2, 3, 5, 6 and GK Full chapters Deleted Ch. 4, 7, 8						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1 3	Our water resources . Value: Ceiling of desire, save water. Our agriculture. Value: Gratitude. GK: Pg.No. 266 to 269	
	NOV	23	22	6 7	Means of communication. Value: Communication to teachers, parents & god. Our rights and duties. Value: Duty first. GK: Pg.No. 270 to 274	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	7	Our rights and duties. Value: Duty first. GK: Pg.No. 275 to 277	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	8	They showed the way. Value: Respect, gratitude. GK: Pg.No. 278 to 280	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10		Revision Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 1,3,6,7,8 GK full chapters Deleted Ch. 2, 4, 5						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : മലയാളം

TEXT : കണിക്കൊന്ന

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	3 2	ഇഴുശ്ശരൻ തന്ന നിയി (ആദ്യ 8 വരി മന:പാഠം) രൂ ചങ്ങാതിമാർ	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	5 4	പോവല്ലേ പോവല്ലേ പൊന്നോണമേ - പദ്യം (ആദ്യ 8 വരി മന:പാഠം) ഓണം (രചന) ലിംഗം, വചനം (വ്യാകരണം) Reading: ചരിത്രത്തിലെ ഒരു നിമിഷം	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	13 6	ഒരു സദ്യ മഴ, മഴയോ മഴ - Reading	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		REVISION I TERM EXAM	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 2, 3, 5, 13 + രചന - ഓണം, ലിംഗം, വചനം (വ്യാകരണം)						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	9	നമ്മൊഴി നറുക്കൊഴി മലയാളം - പദ്യം (ആദ്യ 8 വരി (മന:പാഠം) ആശയവിപുലനം: വിദ്യാധനം സർവധനാൽ പ്രധാനം	
	NOV	23	22	8 12	യഥാർഥ കൃഷിക്കാരൻ ഏത്ര വിചിത്രം പക്ഷികളുടെ ലോകം - (Reading)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	11	ര ഷം - പദ്യം (ആദ്യ 8 വരി മന:പാഠം)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	14 15	അത്ഭുതപ്രതിഭ ആഴക്കടലിൽ ജിത്തുവിന്റെ കൂടെ - Reading	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10		വ്യാകരണം: കർത്താവ്, കർമ്മം, ക്രിയ REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : പാഠം- 8, 9, 11, 14 + ആശയവിപുലനം, വ്യാകരണം						
Deleted Lesson : 1, 7, 10						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMA
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : IV

SUBJECT : HINDI
 TEXT : स्पर्श

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	2 4	परीक्षा Grammar काल और उस के भेद (Pg No. 14 Deleted) कौन (कविता 1st 4 lines Byheart)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3	घमंडी बारह सिंगा Composition परिश्रम का महत्त्व	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6	विजयादशमी Grammar उपसर्ग गिनती 1 - 30 REVISION	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	5	राजा का अनोख न्याय (Reading only) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L 2, 3, 4, 6 Grammar काल, उपसर्ग गिनती 1 - 30, Composition परिश्रम का महत्त्व						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	7 11	मेरी अभिलाषा कविता (1st 6 lines Byheart) हमारा राष्ट्रीय पेड Grammar - प्रत्यय	
	NOV	23	22	12	जब मैं पढ़ता था। Grammar योजन शब्द किसी एक त्योहार (Composition)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	16	हम से सब कहते (Reading only) गिनती 30 - 50	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	14	आँखों की देखमाल। Grammar सर्वनाम	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	15	एक जातक कथा (Reading only) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L 7, 11, 12, 14 Grammar प्रत्यय, योजक शब्द, सर्वनाम गिनती 30 - 50, composition किसी एक त्योहार						
Delete Lessons - 1, 8, 9, 10, 13						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

Aum Amriteswaryai Namah

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018-2019

STD: IV

Subject: V.E

Text: AMRITA VIDYA

Term	Month	Instr.Da ys	Working days	Unit/Chapt No's	Details	Read only	Remarks
TERM 1	JUNE	24	22	Lesson 1	Amma's Divine Life		
				Lesson Part:2	Amma's Message		
	JULY	25	24	Sloka-3	Acharya Padamadathe		
				Part 1 Lesson-1 -3	Sreekrishna Leelamritam,Darling of Vraja		
				Lesson Part- 4-6	Darling of Vraja		
	AUG	20	15	Lesson 7-10	Darling of Vraja		
	SEPT	22	18				1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
	SUB TOTAL	91	79		Portions - Lessons : 1 to 10 Sloka's - 3		
TERM 2	OCT	23	22	Lessons 11,12	Prince of Madura		
	NOV	23	22	Sloka-2	Sada Karoti		
				Lesson 13-15	Price of Madudra		
				Lessons 16	Price of Madudra		
	DEC	23	17	Lessons -17, 18	Price of Madudra		
	JAN	25	22	Sloka -4	Na Choraharyam..		
				Lesson -19	Price of Madudra		
	FEB	22	20				
	MAR	25					Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
	SUB TOTAL	141	103		Portions - Lessons : 11 to 19, Slokas: 2,4		
	Note:	Part 1 Darling of Vraja - Q 1-10,20,21,27,30 only needed and give it in one word or in one or two sentences only					

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : ENGLISH
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	L - 1 P - 1 L - 2 Gr - 1 Gr - 2	Anju and the stream Every day The Magic Broom Sentences Collective nouns, countable and uncountable nouns Writing Informal letter	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	L - 3 Gr - 3 P - 2 L - 4 Gr - 4	Mother, tell us a story Abstract nouns, Adjectives - degrees of comparison Asking questions One foggy morning Articles, determiners Writing - 5 sentences about how to protect our environment	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	P - 3 Gr - 5 Proj L - 5	Windy nights - (memorize first 6 lines) Simple future tense, Use of 'can' and 'may' Building games. The new computer	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	Gr - 6 L - 6	Helping verbs, subject - verb agreement No room, No room! (Reading)	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,3,4,5 P - 1,2,3 Gr - 1,2,3,4,5,6 Writing - Informal letter.						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	L - 1 Gr - 1	The song of songs Pronouns	
	NOV	23	22	L - 2 P - 1 P - 2 Gr - 2	Oliver finds a home Paper boats (memorize first 6 lines) Keep a poem in your pocket Adverbs of time, place and manner.	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	Comp L - 3 L - 4 Gr - 3 Gr - 4	Diary entry How far is the river? (Reading) An Earth Day carol. Prepositions, Prepositional phrases Voice	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	P - 3 L - 5 Gr - 5	The merry month of March (memorize 10 lines) The story of Po (Reading) Conjunctions Writing - Write about your favourite person.	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	P - 4	Books Writing - Importance of reading. Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L - 1,2,4 P- 1,2,3,4 GR- 1,2,3,4,5 Writing - Diary entry, Paragraph writing - Importance of reading						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : MATHEMATICS
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	2 3 1	Numbers Addition and Subtraction. REVISION (A, B, C, D, E, F, G)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	4 5 1	Multiplication and Division Factors and Multiples REVISION (H - N)	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	6 7	Fractions (Deleted: Multiplication and division of fractions) Decimals (Deleted: Multiplication and Division)	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	7 1	Decimals (contd) REVISION (O-W) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1	Geometry (Deleted: Measuring Circumference)	
	NOV	23	22	3 2	Perimeter and Area (Deleted: Path ways. (Pages 123 -126) Patterns (Not for exam. Only class room activity)	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	7	Data Handling (Deleted : Circle graphs, Line graph)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	4 5	Volumes and Nets (Deleted: Nets) Money	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6	Time and Temperature (Deleted: Multiplication and Division, Time interval) Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : Chapters 1, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : SCIENCE
 TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	Plants : Increasing the numbers Value: Conservation Animals everywhere Value: Power of god	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 5	Food and health Value: Health is wealth, sound mind in a sound body Our skeletal system Value: Teamwork, unity	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	4	Safety and first aid (oral) Not for exam, only for activity	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	6	Our nervous system Value: Teamwork	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1,2,3,5,6						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	2 3	Soil erosion and conservation Value: conservation of values. Our life supports. Value: Significance of nature	
	NOV	23	22	4 5	Force and energy Value: Motivation Our earth's natural satellite Value: Importance of natural phenomena	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	1	Rocks and minerals (Oral) Not for exam, only for activity	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	7	Changes in our environment Value: Cleanliness	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	6	Natural disaster (Oral) Not for exam, only for activity Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 2,3,4,5,7						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : SOCIAL STUDIES

TEXT : PEARLS

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1	Know your planet Value: Need of a Guru.	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
				2	Parallels and Meridians. Value: Knowing ones own position, self assessment G.K page-312 - 316	
	JULY	25	24	6	The land of Snow: Greenland Value: Coping with environment	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
				7	The land of sand - Saudi Arabia. Value: Uniqueness. G.K Page 317 - 324	
AUG	20	15	8	The treeless grassland: The Prairies Value: Everything nature has its own importance. G.K Page 325 - 328	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug	
	SEPT	22	18		Revision	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : 1,2,6,7,8 and GK full chapters Deleted Ch - 3 ,4, 5, 9						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	1 3	Conquering distances. Value: Conquer wandering mind. We are proud of them. Value: Gratitude. G.K Page 294 - 298	
	NOV	23	22	4 5	Towards freedom. Value: Gratitude. India wins freedom. Value: Non violence. G.K Page 299 - 303	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	6	Governing ourselves. Value: Self discipline. G.K Page 304 - 306	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	6 7	Governing ourselves. (continue) The United Nations (Hint: evaluation based on knowledge level to reduce the complexity of the lesson). G.K Page 307 - 312	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10		Revision Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of 1st Term for Classes VI, VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : 1,3,4,5,6,7 and GK full chapters Deleted Ch - 2						
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : മലയാളം
 TEXT : കണിക്കൊന്ന

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	1 2	മാതൃഭാഷ - പദ്യം 14 വരി മന:പാഠം ജനകീയ കവി വ്യാകരണം - അംഗ - അംഗിവാക്യം പിരിച്ചെഴുതുക.	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	3 5 6	സ്നേഹം (Reading) ഒരു പടപ്പുറപ്പാട് (കവിത മുഴുവൻ) കടലാസ് കൊക്കുകൾ വിശ്രമിച്ചെഴുതുക.	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15		ആശയവിപുലനം - ആശിച്ചാൽ പോര യാതൊന്നും - ആർജ്ജിക്കാനുദ്യമിക്കണം. ഉപന്യാസം - വിദ്യാർത്ഥികളും ഗ്രന്ഥപാരായണവും.	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		REVISION I TERM EXAM	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : പാഠം 1, 2, 5, 6, വ്യാകരണം, ആശയവിപുലനം, ഉപന്യാസം						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	8 9	ഒരു കാത്തിരിപ്പിന്റെ കഥ പഞ്ചാമൃതം - പദ്യം - കവിത മുഴുവൻ മന:പാഠം നാമവിഭാഗം	
	NOV	23	22	10 11	ദൈവത്തിന്റെ സ്വന്തം നാട് -(Reading) കളിക്കൊട്ട- പദ്യം ആശയവിപുലനം - സ്നേഹമാണവിലസാരമുഴിയിൽ	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	12	ഉപന്യാസം - നല്ല കുട്ടികൾ നാടിന്റെ നന്മയ്ക്ക് ഒരു സാഹസികയാത്ര -(Reading)	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	14 15	വിശ്വവിജയി - (Reading) നിത്യ വിസ്മയം ഈ കൊട്ടാരം	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	7	കന്നിപ്പുലരിയിൽ -(Reading) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of Ist Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : പാഠം- 8, 9, 11, 15 + ആശയവിപുലനം, ഉപന്യാസം, വ്യാകരണം						
Deleted Lessons - 4, 13						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : V

SUBJECT : HINDI
 TEXT : स्पर्श

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	3 4	तेनालिरामन की बुद्धिमता Grammar संज्ञा, सर्वनाम, वर्ण विच्छेद। पुष्प की अभिलाषा (Byheart 1st 8 lines)	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	5 10	वरदान (Reading) ओणम। composition ओणम के बारे में पाँच वाक्य लिखिए।	Periodic test-1 from July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	12 2	पसीने की कमाई। गिनती 1 - 50 छोटे मुँह बड़ी बात (Reading) REVISION	Periodic test-II from Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug(Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18	9	चाय की आत्मकथा (Reading only) REVISION	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : L- 3, 4, 10, 12 गिनती 1 - 50 Grammar संज्ञा, सर्वनाम, वर्णविच्छेद, composition ओणम						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	13 15	पिता की सीख Grammar योजक शब्द, तत्सम। हमारा प्यारा भारत देश	
	NOV	23	22	16	लौह पुरुष composition हमारा भारत	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	6	सेटाक्लाज़ (Reading only) गिनती 50-75	22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	17	घर और संसार (Byheart 1st 8 lines)	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10	14	पंच परमेश्वर (Reading only) REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th	Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of 1st Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM	Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82			
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : L 13, 15, 16, 17 Grammar योजक, तत्सम, गिनती, composition हमारा देश - भारत।						
Deleted Lessons : 1, 7, 8, 11						
1st & 3rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.						

AUM AMRITESWARYAI NAMAH
AMRITA VIDYALAYAM
ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018 - 2019

STD : I to VIII ✓

SUBJECT : SANSKRIT
TEXT : SAMSKRITHA RATHNAM

TERM	Month	Instr days	working days	unit / chap Nos.	DETAILS	Remarks
I TERM	JUNE	24	22	Text. 1. 2. 3. 4.	प्रार्थना । संस्कृत वर्णमाला । पुरुषः । लिङ्गं क्वचनं च । w.B page: 3,4,5	School reopens after mid summer vacation on 4th June.
	JULY	25	24	Text. 5. 6. 7.	कर्त्ता क्रिया च । क्रियापदानां परिचयः । शः, शा, तत्, लवः, लषा, लतत् । w.B page: 6,7,8,9 लङ् लकार उपधा ।	Periodic test-1 on July 2nd to 7th.
	AUG	20	15	Text. 8. 9.	विवासीतः काकः । निर्धनस्य अन्ताषः । w.B page: 10,11,12	Periodic test-II on Aug 10th to 18th. School closes for Onam holidays on 20th Aug (Onam celebration in school) and reopens on 30th Aug
	SEPT	22	18		Revision + अंख्या 1-10	1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
SUB TOTAL		91	79			
I ST TERM PORTIONS : Text 2 to 9 w.B page: 3 to 12 अंख्या 1-10 लङ् लकार उपधा						

II TERM	OCT	23	22	Text 10 11	उद्यानम् । कीडाक्षेत्रम् ।	WB Page: 13, 14, 15 नृत् नृकार श्रुपाणि ।	
	NOV	23	22	Text 12 13 14	महात्मागांधी । किनचर्या । सक प्रदम् ।	WB Page: 16, 17, 18 नृत् नृकार श्रुपाणि	Nov 5th to Nov 13th term-II-Periodic Test -I
	DEC	23	6	Text 15 18 16	विशाल वटवृक्षः । सम विद्यालयः । शुभाषितम् [Reading only]		22th Dec to 30th Dec X-mas holidays. School re-opens on 31st Dec
	JAN	25	22	Text 19 17	कः उपकारकः । नृत् नृकारम् । [Reading only] शंख्या - 11-15	WB Page: 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28	Term-II-Periodic Test II 9th to 16th Jan
	FEB	22	10		REVISION Note: Portions should be completed by Feb 20th		Test based on 10%, 20% & 30% Portions of 1st Term for Classes VI, ,VII & VIII respectively
	MARCH	25	—		REVISION AND ANNUAL EXAM		Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
SUB TOTAL		141	82				
ANNUAL EXAM PORTIONS : Text 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 18, 19 WB: Page : 13 to 28 शंख्या 11-15 नृत्, नृत् नृकार							
1 st & 3 rd SATURDAYS ARE WORKING DAYS.							

Aum Amriteswaryai Namah

ACADEMIC SCHEDULE 2018-2019

STD: V

Subject: V.E

Text: AMRITA VIDYA

Term	Month	Instr.D ays	Working days	Unit/Chap t No's	Details	Read only	Remarks
TERM 1	JUNE	24	22		Amma's Divine Life Q 2,3,5,8,11,17,18,21,23,24		
					Ramayana - Itihas as An Introduction		
				Unit-1	Bala kanda		Note: Reading chapters are not for exam
	JULY	25	24	Chapt:1	Rama is born Q&A 1-4		
				Chapt:2	Young Rama Kills Demons - Reading	Read	Not for exam
				Chapt:3	Rama rids Ahalya of the curse Q & A 1&4		
				Chapt:4	Rama weds Sita - Reading		
				Unit-II	Ayodhya kanda		
				Chapt:5	Rama's Nomination Q & A 1&4		
	AUG	20	15	Chapt:6	Manthara with Kaikeyi Q & A 2&4		
				Chapt:7	Dasharadha & Kaikeyi - Reading	Read	Not for exam
				Chapt:8	From Coronation to Exile Q & A 1-3		
				Chapt:9	Exiled life Begins Reading	Read	Not for exam
				Chapt:10	The Aftermath Q & A 1-3		
	SEP	22	18	Chapt:11	Rama Receives Bharata - Reading	Read	Not for exam
							1st Term Exam Sept 7th to 18th
			Slokas - 1,2 only		SA1 portions - Amma's divine life, Chap 1-11, Sloka 1,2 (Q &A 2,3,5,8,11,17,18,21,23,24)		

TERM-2	OCT	23	22	Unit- III Chap -2	Aranya Kanda - Reading	Read	
				Unit- IV	Kishkindha - Reading Slokas 3,4	Read	
				Unit-V	Sundara Kanda		
	NOV			Chap: 22	Hanuman on flight Q & A 1-4		
		23	22	Chap: 23	Inside Lanka Reading		
				Chap: 24	Sita Meets Hanuman Q & A 1& 2		Reading Chapters are not for exams
				Chap:25	Hanuman sets fire Q & A 2&3		
	DEC			Unit VI	Yuddha Kanda		
				Chap: 26	War is inevitable Reading		
		23	17	Chap: 28	Sea God Confronts	Read	
	JAN			Chap:29	Squirrel's Seva Q & A 1&2		
		25	22	Chap:30	War to Begin	Read	
				Chapt:31	War Begins	Read	
	FEB			Chapt:32	Ravana Enters Q & A 1&2		
		22	20	Chapt:33	Happy Reunion Q & A 1,2&4 Amma's Message		
					Revision Slokas 5,6		
	MAR	25					Term II Exam(Annual Exam) March 11th to 22nd
PORTIONS: Chapters 22 to 33				Slokas - 5&6	Amma's Message		

Note:- Reading chapters are not for exam.